



331 Monmouth Road
Wrightstown, NJ 08562
www.nhanover.com

[\(609\) 738-2600](tel:6097382600)

Dr. Michael B. Maschi
Superintendent

Mrs. Amy S. Lerner
School Business Administrator

May 8, 2026

VIA EMAIL: opra+request-91076-1caa482a@requests.opramachine.com

Re: OPRA Request

Alexandrea Kensinger

On behalf of the North Hanover Township School District ("District") please be advised that the Government Records Custodian for the District received your Open Public Records Act ("OPRA") request on May 6, 2026. As such, the seven (7) business day deadline to respond to your request is May 15, 2026. This response is therefore being timely submitted in accordance with New Jersey law. See N.J.S.A. 47:1A-5.

For ease of reference, the District notes that your OPRA request is seeking:

- "Criminal Allegations" Outline: the specific document described in the February 4, 2026, Padula Law Group invoice entry: "Preparation of comprehensive outline of criminal allegations in matter". Prepared by Michael Manning."

Any responsive records are exempt from production pursuant to the attorney-client and attorney work-product privileges.

Your OPRA request is now deemed answered and closed. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Amy Lerner

Amy Lerner
School Business Administrator/Board Secretary
Government Records Custodian